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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Charleston
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#;  2013GS1005634

Henry Oliver Nesbit Jr A/WH: _2013A1010203901

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
)
)
i § Dato of Offense: _6/16/2013
)
)
)
)
)

Age: 29 S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)!
CDR Code #: _ 0278

DOB:
Address;
City,St :
DL# SID#: SC01421253

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[J] No[J HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B¢ CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: PWID/Dist. of Cocaine/LS Dother Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c)¥/Sched. I, 3rd offense (10 —3¢))

in violation of  § 44-53-0370(b)(1) __ofthe 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0185
X NON-VIOLENT™ [ VIOLENT BgSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS [ )Mandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-2545
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
is: [ AsIndicted, [RY1.sser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment 10 Grand Jury. (dofondant’s initials)
is; ; ation by the State,
-

b 77
Defendant Atto

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the {| State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of l s- deys/month @' [ underthe Youthful Offender Act notio exceed ™ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided That upon the service of semr——sedrys/months/years and/or payment
Of§  wsm—mtpiuy costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for __ s—sm———a—-—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
tion, which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or [ CONSBCUTIVE tosemenceon: 2012 -GS — 10— 55aF, Sl 39
The Defendant is 10 be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by\the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fireacm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearisg [ ] Ordered  PTUP

SENTENCE SHEET

Total: §___ plus20% fee: $ — . days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp,
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) § Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) si00 s 70000 pmts.of§ __ beginning
14-1-211(AX2) (DU Surcharge) $100 § g :
§ $6-5-2995 (DU Assessment) s2 S paldto Public Defondor Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Tesi) $25 7§ Other:
Provisn 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $s00 " §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
g 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 %
§ 50-21-114(BUl Breath TestFee) . $50 ~§
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vebicle Asscssment) $40/ca  § (J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ g @ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

9|

Court Reporter:
SCCA217 (0372011)

3%10 County (if' paid in instaliments) ] " during probation.

TOTAL ﬁ%iﬁ

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clork
PRy JULIE T ARMSTRONG (S
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
)} Indictment No.: 2013-GS-~10-5634
State of South Carolina )
)
VS. ) :
) VERDICT FORM
)
Henry Oliver Nesbit, Jr., )
)
Defendant, )
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2013-GS-10-5634:
We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:
e Guilty of Trafficking in Cocaine
OR
AS TO THE LESSER INCLUDED OFFENSE:
_|Z Guilty of Possession with Intent to D:sm‘bute Cocaine
OR
— Not Guilty.

Pl d date
r
OTeperson,-
May 2014

Please let the bailiff(s) know when you have finished your deliberations.
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STAIEUF UL CAKULINA IV 1N VUUKD UPr GRINEKAL SESSIUNS

COUNTY OF Charleston
STATE Vs, INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS1005639
) Henry Oliver Nesbit Jr A/WE:  2013A1010203902

Date of Offense:  6/16/2013
S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(bX2)

CDR Code #: __ 0186

Age:

SENTENCE SHEET

' Nt N Nt N Nt Nt N S it N

: SID#:. _SC01421253
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Poss. of Heroin/LSD/Schedule I(b).(c), & Schedule narcotics, 3rd offense
in violationof § 44-53-0370(de (2 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # i

NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOL [JSERIOUS = [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPST [0§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: (] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense. [ Defendamt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

“- pleais: [ 1Wijthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
‘ focer, Spphant msc Bax#E e Defendant ’A%fm’msc BLar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ County Detentlon Center,
for & determinate term of [ days/ {7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or 10 pay a fine of § —= ; provi upon the service of —"'“_-aayymmwea:smd}wpaymem
of § 3 ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ion, which are incorporared by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: wcg‘g& 1o- 5523 .50 34
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. §724°T3-20 to be calbulared and 2pplied
the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursvant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 3 person convicted of & violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-63 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
ORESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing  [] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obuin GED 0O
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
-— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
gm-znmxl)(amv. Surcharge) s10 S0P .00 pmts.of$ inning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 7§ . §
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % S peidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 T Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 .
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~§
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 °§
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s5 $ - § 47.12 vequires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%-10 County  (if paid in instaliments) $ D during probation.
TOTAL ' S

SCCA217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
) Indicument No.: 2013-GS—-10-5639
State of South Carolina )
)
vs. )
) VERDICT FORM
)
Henry Oliver Nesbit, Jr., )
)
Defendant. )
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2013-GS-10-5639:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:
—— Guilty of Possession With Intent to Distribute Methylone (Bath Salts)
OR
ASTO LESSER INCLUDED OFFENSE:
Guilty of Possession of Methylone (Bath Salts)
OR

_____ Not Guilty.

Pl and date
oreperson
May 2014

Please let the bailiff(s) know when you have finished your deliberations.

-




JUN/17/2014/TVE 10:22 AM  Melisa Gay Law Firm FAX No. 843 856 0590 P. 006

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston 3
STATE VS, )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2013GS1005527
‘ Henry Oliver Nesbit Jr ) AWK _S1804GF
AEA: )  Dateof Offense: _6/16/2013
Race: BLACK )y SC.Code § :_ S56-05-0750(C)2)
)  CDRCode#: _ 2398
)
SID¥  SCOIAZI253 g SENTENCE SHEET

“CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

CONYICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or dea E ?{) ..-é

inviolation of § 56-05-07S0(B)2) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396
[ NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS []Mandarory GPS(CSC 08172545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offensc, [T} Defendant Waives Presentment to G (defendant's initials)

plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Se endation by the State,

SC @ ; Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defen commijjed to State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of m » [J underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ™ years
end/or to pay & fine of § ; ProvidelrmmaY upon the service of o ——days/months/years and/or payment
Of§ __e————-plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for e e
months/years and subject 10 South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

ion, which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE w0 sentence on: ‘2013~ §8-10~ S84 . 5 39
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be cgiculated and applicd
y the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be plaved on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CRESTITUTION: [] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

0
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmis.of$ _____ beginning

§ 14-1-206 (Assessmeats 107.5 %)
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv, Surcherge) $100

Total: § plus 20% foe: $ — days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[0 Setby SCOPPPS Auend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
— z May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Pine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
$
$
5

§ 14-1:21 1(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . »

§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assossment) si2 "1 S o Pk Bkl Diier S
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Offaar:

Proviso 47.9 (Public DeDProb) $500 ~§

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ y

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s

§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 §

§ 56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 5 s ﬁ - § 47.12 requires $500 be paid t0 Clerk
3%t County (if paid in installments) § X .

TOTAL s

SCCA/217(03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CMROLIﬁA. ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
) Indictment No.: 2013-GS$-10-5527
State of South Carolina )
)
vs. )
) VERDICT FORM )
) ;
Henry Oliver Nesbit, Jr., ) d
)
Defendant. )
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2013-GS-10-5527;

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant;

L/ Guilty of Failure to Stop for a Blue Light
OR

Not Gullty

. R'*“"l*lh/ iq"“

Please sign and date - | JUN'1 7 2p14
Wa SC Court ot Appeais
May 2 , 2014

Please let the bailiff(s) know when you have finished your deliberations.




